
AMENDED AGENDA 

(Amended items in bold) 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

10:00 a.m., Friday, February 16, 2018 

 

EAST TOWER CONFERENCE ROOM 

EISENHOWER STATE OFFICE BUILDING 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 410 

Topeka, KS 66603 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of January 12, 2018 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 

Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature. If requested by a commissioner, 

an item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items 

for further discussion and consideration. 

 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components  

a. GLI Approval Letters February 2018 

b. BMM Approval Letters February 2018 

2. Internal Control amendment approvals 

a. Boot Hill Casino internal control amendment approvals  

b. Kansas Star Casino internal control amendment approvals 

c. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway internal control amendment approvals 

3. Disciplinary Review Board Settlement/Waivers 

Kansas Star Casino, LLC, 2017-2012 

Stephen Kent Hyle, 2018-2001 

a. Staff Memo  

E. Lottery Gaming Facility Reports/Items 



1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. Monthly Report 

b. January Revenue Report  

2. Kansas Star Casino  

a. Monthly Report 

b. January Revenue Report 

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

a. Monthly Report 

b. January Revenue Report  

4. Kansas Crossing Casino  

a. Monthly Report 

b. January Revenue Report  

F. COMMISSION ITEMS – OLD BUSINESS 

NONE 

G. COMMISSION ITEMS- NEW BUSINESS 

NONE 

 

H. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

I. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Sarah Lynch-Chaput, Legal Assistant 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Program Report  

2. Don Brownlee, Executive Director  

J. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open 

Meetings Act and all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-



4319. The Commission utilizes executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s 

attorney on confidential legal matters, to discuss confidential personnel matters, to 

protect the confidentiality of necessarily closed information including licensee 

background reports, and to protect the integrity of gaming information and the 

confidentiality of lottery gaming facility manager finances.  

1. Attorney/Client Privilege 

2. Background Reports 

3. Confidential Facility Manager Financial Information   
 

K. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals  

L. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

 

MINUTES – JANUARY 12, 2018 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

(A.) 

 Chairman Brandon Jones called the January 12, 2018 meeting to order 

at 10:00 a.m. The meeting was held in the East Tower Conference 

Room of the Eisenhower State Office Building, 700 SW Harrison, in 

Topeka, KS. Commissioners Dennis McKinney and David Moses 

were also present.  Others present included Executive Director Don 

Brownlee, General Counsel Judith Taylor, Director of Administration, 

Finance, and Audit Brandi White, Director of Electronic Security and 

IT Dennis Bachman, Director of Security and Licensing Joe Herridge, 

Recording Secretary Sarah Lynch-Chaput, and other staff. 

   

MOTION, APPROVE 

AGENDA 

(B.) 

 Commissioner Moses (McKinney) moved to approve the agenda.  

Motion carried unanimously. 

   

MOTION, APPROVE  

MAY 26, 2017  

MEETING MINUTES 

(C.1.) 

 Commissioner Moses (McKinney) moved to approve the minutes of 

the December 8, 2017 meeting.  Motion carried unanimously. 

   

MOTION, APPROVE 

CONSENT AGENDA  

(D.) 

 Commissioner Moses (McKinney) moved to approve the consent 

agenda.   Motion carried unanimously. 

   

LOTTERY GAMING 

FACILITY 

REPORTS/ITEMS; BOOT 

HILL CASINO & RESORT 

(E.1.a.) 

 Diane Giardine, General Manager, reported: 

 December 2017 revenue numbers compared to December 

2016: 

o Total gaming revenue increase of 8.2% 

o Total slot revenue up 11.4% 

o Table games revenue down 9.62% 

 Past Promotions and Events: 

o Wynona Judd, December 10th  

o Fridays and Saturdays in November and December - 

$100,000 Prize Wheel 

 Upcoming Promotions and Events: 

o Home Sweet Home – Mortgage/Rent For a Year 

Giveaway 

o Earn and Win Free Play and Prizes 

o Hot Seats 



 

o Birthday Parties 

o Stay & Play Hotel Packages  

o Jeff Dunham, April 6th  

o Rain – A Tribute to the Beatles, April 25th  

 Semi-Annual Responsible Gambling Report (July 1, 2017 

through December 31, 2017): 

o As of December 31st – 240 Employees  

o Between July 1st and December 31st – 50 Employees 

Hired 

o All Newly Hired Staff Received Responsible 

Gambling Training 

o Refused Entry to 432 Minors   

o Refused Entry to 11 Patrons Appearing Intoxicated  

o Refused Entry or Removed 41 Voluntarily Excluded 

Individuals  

   

LOTTERY GAMING 

FACILITY 

REPORTS/ITEMS; KANSAS 

STAR 

(E.2.a.) 

 Rick Goldstein, Assistant General Manager, reported: 

 December 2017 revenue numbers compared to December 

2016:  

o Admissions up 10.1% 

o Total gross gaming revenue up 9.2% 

o Slot coin-in up 7.9% 

o Table game drop up 0.8% 

o Table game hold up 2.0 points 

o Poker revenue down 14%  

 Past Events and Promotions: 

o Big and Rich, November 18th  

o Miss Kansas USA Pageant, November 25th and 26th  

o Chris Janson, December 9th  

o Progressive $120,000 Payday, December 21st  

o 2017 Cadillac ATS Giveaway 

 Upcoming Events and Promotions: 

o 38 Special, January 27th  

o Rick Springfield, February 10th  

o Asian Variety Show, February 16th  

o Collective Soul, March 17th  

 Semi-Annual Responsible Gambling Report (July 1, 2017 

through December 31, 2017):  

o As of December 31st – 827 Employees 

o Between July 1st and December 31st – 159 Employees 

Hired 



 

o All Newly Hired Staff Received Responsible Gaming 

Training 

o Refused Entry to 390 Minors   

o Refused Entry to 926 Patrons without ID 

o Refused Entry to 1,189 Patrons for Invalid ID 

o Refused Entry to 269 Patrons Appearing Intoxicated  

o Refused Entry to 5 Voluntarily Excluded Individuals  

   

LOTTERY GAMING 

FACILITY 

REPORTS/ITEMS; 

HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT 

KANSAS SPEEDWAY 

(E.3.a.) 

 Richard Skinner, General Manager,  reported: 

 December 2017 revenue numbers compared to December 

2016: 

o Total gaming revenue was $13.2 million, an increase of 

$1.1 million or 8.8% 

o Table games revenue was $1.7 million, an increase of 

$124,000 or 7.7%  

o Slot revenue was $11.5 million, an increase of 

$950,000 or 9.0% 

 December Events and Promotions: 

o Bonus Point Weekend  

o Stuff Your Stocking Event 

o Holly Jolly Lottery Scratch Ticket Giveaway 

 Semi-Annual Responsible Gambling Report (July 1, 2017 

through December 31, 2017):  

o As of December 31st – 677 Employees 

o Between July 1st and December 31st – 183 Employees 

Hired  

o All Newly Hired Employees Successfully Completed 

Responsible Gambling Training  

o Refused Entry to 252 Minors 

o Refused Entry to 352 Individuals Appearing 

Intoxicated  

   

LOTTERY GAMING 

FACILITY 

REPORTS/ITEMS; KANSAS 

CROSSING CASINO 

(E.4.a.)  

 Doug Fisher, General Manager, reported: 

 December 2017 revenue numbers compared to November 

2017: 

o Slot handle increased 9.4% 

o Table games drop increased 3.1% 

o Net revenue increased 10% 

 Past Events and Promotions: 

o Tim Meadows, December 2nd  



 

o Rolling Thunder, an AC/DC Tribute Show, December 

9th  

o Holiday Invitational Blackjack Tournament, December 

9th  

o Kansas Crossing Casino Christmas Promotion, 

December 16th   

o Fort Scott Day, December 16th  

o Crossing Cash for a Year Giveaway, December 30th  

o Dueling Pianos, December 31st  

 Upcoming Events and Promotions: 

o Cast Iron Skillet Giveaway, January 13th and 20th  

o Comedians John Bush and Dwayne Clark, January 19th 

o Logan Mize, January 27th  

o  Winter Wheels; Top Prize is a Dodge Durango, 

January 27th  

o Kansas Day Breakfast Buffet, January 27th  

o Kansas Day Fire Floor Hot Seat, January 29th  

o Winter Dance Party; A Tribute to Buddy Holly, Ritchie 

Valens, and The Big Bopper, February 3rd  

o The LACS, March 3rd  

 Semi-Annual Responsible Gambling Report (July 1, 2017 

through December 31, 2017):  

o As of December 31st – 253 Active Employees  

o Between July 1st and December 31st, 72 Team 

Members were Hired 

o All Newly Hired Team Members have had Responsible 

Gambling Training since July 1, 2017 

o Refused Entry to 102 Minors 

o Removed 2 Minors from Gaming Floor 

o Refused Entry to 26 Patrons  

o Ejected 97 Patrons Appearing Intoxicated  

o Refused 108 Invalid ID’s  

o Refused Entry to 205 Patrons without ID 

   

COMMISSION ITEMS – 

OLD BUSINESS;  

(F.) 

 There were no old business items.  

   

COMMISSION ITEMS – 

NEW BUSINESS;  

ELECTION OF 

COMMISSION VICE-

 The Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission is required by state 

statute K.S.A. 74-83303(i) to annually elect a vice-chair and a 

secretary of the commission.  Commissioner Moses is the current vice-



 

CHAIRMAN AND 

SECRETARY 

 (G.) 

chairman and Commissioner McKinney is the current secretary. The 

commission can vote to have new officers. Commissioner Moses 

nominated Commissioner McKinney for secretary. Commissioner 

McKinney nominated Commissioner Moses for vice-chairman. 

 

   

MOTION TO APPROVE 

COMMISSION VICE-

CHAIRMAN AND 

SECRETARY 

 Commissioner Moses (Jones) moved that the commission elect 

Commissioner McKinney as secretary of the commission. Motion 

carried unanimously.  

 

Commissioner McKinney (Jones) moved that the commission elect 

Commissioner Moses as vice-chairman of the commission. Motion 

carried unanimously.  

   

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

(H.) 

 There were no public comments. 

 
 

 

STAFF REPORTS 

(I.1.A. and I.2) 

 Sarah Lynch-Chaput, Legal Assistant, reported on the Voluntary 

Exclusion Program statistics for the month of December 2017.  

 

Executive Director Brownlee reported:  

o An agency overview presentation was given to the 

Senate Federal and State Committee; the chairman of 

the House Federal and State Committee decided an 

overview presentation from KRGC was not needed. 

o The next meeting is scheduled for February 16, 2018 at 

10:00 a.m. in Topeka.  

 

There was discussion of possibly needing to reschedule the March 

2018 meeting, currently scheduled for March 16, 2018. The June 15, 

2018 meeting is tentatively scheduled to take place at Kansas Star 

Casino. 
 

  

MOTION, EXECUTIVE 

SESSIONS 

(J.) 

 Commissioner Jones (McKinney) moved that the Commission go into 

executive session for the purpose of (1) personnel issues; (2) 

attorney/client privilege; and (3) reviewing the list of confidential 

backgrounds for licensing.  Those included in the executive session in 

addition to the commissioners were executive director for personnel 

issues; executive director and general counsel for attorney/client 

privilege; and executive director, general counsel, and director of 

security for reviewing the list of confidential backgrounds for 



 

licensing. The total time for the executive sessions was anticipated to 

be forty-five minutes until noon. No action is to be taken in executive 

session, and the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously 

described.  A full record of this motion is to be maintained as part of 

the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  

At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be 

continued in open session.  The motion carried unanimously and the 

meeting was adjourned to executive session at 11:45 a.m. 
 

 
 

RECONVENE  The commission meeting returned to open session at 11:45 a.m. with 

all members present.   
 

 
 

MOTION TO DENY,  

CONDITIONALLY 

APPROVE, APPROVE 

RECONSIDERATION, 

DENY 

RECONSIDERATION, 

TABLE, AND APPROVE 

LICENSE APPLICATIONS 

(K.) 

 Commissioner McKinney (Moses) moved to deny one license 

application, conditionally approve two license applications, table one 

license applications, approve for six months one license application, 

and approve the remaining 169 license applications from the January 

12, 2018 list of background reports referred to the commission for 

action.  Motion carried unanimously.   

 
 

 

ADJOURN 

(L.) 

 Commissioner McKinney (Moses) moved to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion carried unanimously and the meeting adjourned at 11:48 p.m.   

 

SUBMITTED BY:   

   

____________________   

Dennis McKinney 

Secretary  

 
 

 
  

APPROVED BY:   

   

____________________   

Brandon Jones  
 

Chairman   
 



Recommended for Approval GLI

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Function

1
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-173-AWG-17-01 GDKSP63A 3A PAC-MAN Dynamic Edition PERSONALITY PGM

2 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-67 1.01-62699 GEN7 Alaskan Storm Deluxe OTHER

3 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-67 1.01-62699 GEN7/GEN8 Alaskan Storm Deluxe PERSONALITY PGM

4 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-67
ATI_Alaskan_Storm_Del

ux_10162699.pkg
GEN7/GEN8 Alaskan Storm Deluxe INSTALLER

5 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-67
ATI_Alaskan_Storm_Del

ux_10162699.zip
GEN7/GEN8 Alaskan Storm Deluxe INSTALLER

6 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-104 1.01-63833 GEN7/GEN8 Sahara Gold PERSONALITY PGM

7 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-105 1.01-63835 GEN7/GEN8 Happy Lantern PERSONALITY PGM

8 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-106 1.01-63834 GEN7/GEN8 High Stakes PERSONALITY PGM

9 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-17-143 1.01-66096 GEN8 Player's World Classics PERSONALITY PGM

10 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-17-146 SET CHIP 7.02.53.05 N/A SECURITY/CONFIG.

11 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-17-148 Linux OS X.52.4 N/A OTHER

12 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-18-02 1.01-63724 GEN8 Timber Wolf Grand PERSONALITY PGM

13 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-18-03 TWG_SCH_01 VERTEX Timber Wolf Grand OTHER

14 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-18-05 5.09.0-1.00.6 GEN7/GEN7X/GEN8 N/A MAIN PGM

15 BALLY MO-08-BAL-17-03 A058-000-1000 1000 SEINFELD PERSONALITY PGM

16 BALLY MO-73-BAL-17-52 A029-000-1010 1010 The Godfather PERSONALITY PGM

17 BALLY MO-73-BAL-17-81 A08E-000-1000 1000 Iron Man PERSONALITY PGM

18 BALLY NORTH SY-73-BLY-17-01 271252 15.1
COOL SIGN CASINO 

EQUIPMENT INTERFACE (CEI)
SYSTEM

19 Bally West LO-394-SHU-15-02 Table Game Analysis N/A Pot of Gold TABLE GAME

20 Everi Games  Inc. MO-22-MMG-17-60 7509 1.0.0-7 MF_Dracula PERSONALITY PGM

21 Everi Games  Inc. MO-22-MMG-17-63 7668 1.0.0-3 MF_MythsAndLegendsEPX PERSONALITY PGM

22 Everi Games  Inc. MO-22-MMG-17-64 7673 1.0.0-4 MF_MythsAndLegendsEPX PERSONALITY PGM

23 Everi Games  Inc. MO-22-MMG-17-65 7315 1.0.0-5 MF_FireFortunes PERSONALITY PGM

24 Everi Games  Inc. MO-22-MMG-17-67 6849 1.0.0-10 MF_FuXuan PERSONALITY PGM

25 Everi Games  Inc. MO-22-MMG-18-02 7667 1.0.0-2 MF_MoneyFrogStitched PERSONALITY PGM

26 Everi Games  Inc. MO-294-MMG-17-39 7318 1.0.0-4 MF_LightningZap PERSONALITY PGM

27 IGT MO-10-IGT-17-09 GAME014-004A2V-N12 AVP GAME PACKAGE
WHEEL OF FORTUNE TRIPLE 

RED HOT BELLS
PERSONALITY PGM

28 IGT MO-10-IGT-17-09 GI014-004A2V-N012 AVP INSTALL
WHEEL OF FORTUNE TRIPLE 

RED HOT BELLS
Installer

29 IGT MO-10-IGT-17-09
GI014-004A2V-

N012.V02
AVP INSTALL

WHEEL OF FORTUNE TRIPLE 

RED HOT BELLS
INSTALLER

30 IGT MO-132-IGT-17-04 GAME020003RFMD01
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
RUN For your MONEY PERSONALITY PGM

31 IGT MO-132-IGT-17-04 GI020003RFMD001 ASCENT INSTALL RUN For your MONEY INSTALLER

32 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-298 GAME020001H5RB02
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
VALLEY OF GOLD MAYAN PERSONALITY PGM

33 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-298 GI020001H5RB002 ASCENT INSTALL VALLEY OF GOLD MAYAN INSTALLER

34 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-299 GAME020001H5QB02
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
VALLEY OF GOLD EGYPTIAN PERSONALITY PGM

35 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-299 GI020001H5QB002 ASCENT INSTALL VALLEY OF GOLD EGYPTIAN INSTALLER

36 IGT MO-22-IGT-17-260 UCG0162A1 N/A
SUPER BANKROLL DOUBLE 

DIAMOND
OTHER

37 IGT MO-22-IGT-17-275 GAME020009D1AM04
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
MYSTERY OF THE CONGO PERSONALITY PGM

38 IGT MO-22-IGT-17-275 GI020009D1AM004 ASCENT INSTALL MYSTERY OF THE CONGO INSTALLER

39 IGT MO-22-IGT-17-287 UCCF00312 N/A UC SERIES 3 FRAMEWORK OTHER

40 IGT MO-22-IGT-17-290 N6048F 5.01 008 4.06 5.01/4.06 MEI SCN66 ADVANCE NETPLEX BILL VALIDATOR

41 IGT MO-22-IGT-17-293 GAME020001DILB04
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE

DANCING REELS SALSA FREE 

GAMES 5R50L (DI
PERSONALITY PGM

42 IGT MO-22-IGT-17-293 GI020001DILB004 ASCENT INSTALL
DANCING REELS SALSA FREE 

GAMES 5R50L
INSTALLER

43 IGT MO-22-IGT-17-294 GAME020003SBGH02
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE

SUPER BANKROLL DOUBLE 

DIAMOND
PERSONALITY PGM

44 IGT MO-22-IGT-17-294 GI020003SBGH002 ASCENT INSTALLER
SUPER BANKROLL DOUBLE 

DIAMOND
INSTALLER

45 IGT MO-22-IGT-17-298 GAME020001P0UB06
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
Elephant King PERSONALITY PGM

46 IGT MO-22-IGT-17-298 GI020001P0UB006 ASCENT INSTALL Elephant King INSTALLER

47 IGT MO-22-IGT-17-299 GAME020001TL8M09
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
BIG 5 SAFARI PERSONALITY PGM

48 IGT MO-22-IGT-17-299 GI020001TL8M009 ASCENT INSTALL BIG 5 SAFARI INSTALLER



Recommended for Approval GLI

49 IGT MO-22-IGT-17-303 GAME020003QMDH06
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE

QUARTERMANIA 2 TRIPLE RED 

HOT 777 FREE GAMES
PERSONALITY PGM

50 IGT MO-22-IGT-17-303 GI020003QMDH006 ASCENT INSTALL
QUARTERMANIA 2 TRIPLE RED 

HOT 777 FREE GAMES
INSTALLER

51 IGT MO-22-IGT-17-307 GAME020003D1UN04
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
TOP DOLLAR PREMIUM PERSONALITY PGM

52 IGT MO-22-IGT-17-307 GI020003D1UN004 ASCENT INSTALL TOP DOLLAR PREMIUM INSTALLER

53 IGT MO-66-IGT-17-03 GAME020001WA1P08
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE

Wheel of Fortune Wheel 

Across America Wheel Loves 

New York

PERSONALITY PGM

54 IGT MO-66-IGT-17-03 GI020001WA1P008 ASCENT INSTALL

Wheel of Fortune Wheel 

Across America Wheel Loves 

New York

INSTALLER

55 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-73-INT-16-48 G00183 01.00.31 Money Roll Jackpot PERSONALITY PGM

56 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-73-INT-17-40 G00220 01.02.32 Astro Cat Deluxe PERSONALITY PGM

57 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-73-INT-17-45 G00224 01.01.81 Mi Lin Fortunes PERSONALITY PGM

58 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-17-165 KGI_L773SRF060WD01 GAME PROGRAM Winning Animals PERSONALITY PGM

59 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-17-167 KGI_L772SRF060WD01 GAME PROGRAM Wealth of Dynasty PERSONALITY PGM

60 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-17-169 KGI_L772SPB060WD03 PROGRESSIVE Cai Lai Si Ji PROGRESSIVE

61 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-18-04 KGI_LLPSYSC122XX KP3 PLATFORM KP3 PLATFORM MAIN PGM

62 WMS MO-22-WMS-15-54 SC8E-000-1000 1000 H19.051
Dragon World - Sons of the 

Dragon
PERSONALITY PGM

63 WMS MO-22-WMS-15-55 SC8C-000-1000 1000 H19.051
GAME OF DRAGONS - SONS OF 

THE DRAGON
PERSONALITY PGM

64 WMS MO-22-WMS-16-01 DD7E-000-1000 1000 H19.072 FOREVER LUCK PERSONALITY PGM

65 WMS MO-22-WMS-16-02 DDB3-000-1000 1000 H19.072 JUNGLE WILD II PERSONALITY PGM

66 WMS MO-22-WMS-16-04 DDAC-000-1000 1000 H19.072 QUEEN'S KNIGHT II PERSONALITY PGM

67 WMS MO-22-WMS-16-06 SCFE-000-1000 1000 H19.053 HIGH CLASS - REEL RICHES PERSONALITY PGM

68 WMS MO-22-WMS-16-07 SCFD-000-1000 1000 H19.053 REEL RICHES FORTUNE AGE PERSONALITY PGM

69 WMS MO-22-WMS-16-31 SDD3-000-1020 1020 H19.072 TROPICAL FISH PERSONALITY PGM

70 WMS MO-22-WMS-17-04 DD7E-000-1010 1010 H19.072 FOREVER LUCK PERSONALITY PGM

71 WMS MO-22-WMS-18-01 SDD3-000-1050 1050 H19.072 Tropical Fish PERSONALITY PGM

72 WMS MO-286-WMS-17-01 SDD3-000-1030 1030 H19.072 TROPICAL FISH PERSONALITY PGM

73 WMS MO-521-WMS-17-74 NSOS-000-4071 4071 H19.091 OPERATING SYSTEM MAIN PGM

74 WMS MO-73-WMS-15-01 SCB4-000-1010 1010 H19.051 DRAGONS OVER NANJING PERSONALITY PGM

75 WMS MO-73-WMS-17-17 1449782-XX 1449782-XX N/A HARDWARE

76 WMS MO-73-WMS-18-02 SCFE-000-1030 1030 H19.053 HIGH CLASS - REEL RICHES PERSONALITY PGM

77 WMS MO-73-WMS-18-03 SCFD-000-1020 1020 H19.053 REEL RICHES FORTUNE AGE PERSONALITY PGM



Recommend for Revocation GLI
Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Replace With Remove/ Replace by:

1 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-67 1.01-62699 GEN7/GEN8 Alaskan Storm Deluxe N/A 18-Mar-18

2 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-67 1.01-62699 GEN7 Alaskan Storm Deluxe N/A 18-Mar-18

3 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-67
ATI_Alaskan_Storm_Delux_1016269

9.zip
GEN7/GEN8 Alaskan Storm Deluxe N/A 18-Mar-18

4 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-67
ATI_Alaskan_Storm_Delux_1016269

9.pkg
GEN7/GEN8 Alaskan Storm Deluxe N/A 18-Mar-18

5 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-17-140 5.08.1-1.00.0 GEN7/GEN7X/GEN8 N/A 5.09.0-1.00.6 17-Apr-18
6 KONAMI MO-73-KON-16-150 KGI_LLPSYSC100XX KP3 PLATFORM N/A KGI_LLPSYSC122XX 17-Apr-18

7
KONAMI 

GAMING INC.
MO-73-KON-16-69 KGI_LLPSYSC090XX KP3 PLATFORM N/A KGI_LLPSYSC122XX 17-Apr-18

8
KONAMI 

GAMING INC.
MO-73-KON-15-247 KGI_LLPSYSC083XX MAIN PROGRAM KP3 Platform KGI_LLPSYSC122XX 17-Apr-18

9
KONAMI 

GAMING INC.
MO-73-KON-15-98 KGI_LLPSYSC079XX MAIN PROGRAM KP3 Platform KGI_LLPSYSC122XX 17-Apr-18

10
KONAMI 

GAMING INC.
MO-73-KON-13-182 KGI_LLPSYSC051XX KP3 PLATFORM KP3 Platform KGI_LLPSYSC122XX 17-Apr-18

11
KONAMI 

GAMING INC.
MO-73-KON-14-158 KGI_LLPSYSC055XX KP3 PLATFORM KP3 Platform KGI_LLPSYSC122XX 17-Apr-18

12
KONAMI 

GAMING INC.
MO-73-KON-14-200 KGI_LLPSYSC062XX KP3 PLATFORM KP3 Platform KGI_LLPSYSC122XX 17-Apr-18

13 WMS MO-73-WMS-15-01 SCB4-000-1010 1010 H19.051 DRAGONS OVER NANJING N/A 17-Apr-18

14 WMS MO-22-WMS-16-01 DD7E-000-1000 1000 H19.072 FOREVER LUCK N/A 17-Apr-18

15 WMS MO-22-WMS-16-02 DDB3-000-1000 1000 H19.072 JUNGLE WILD II N/A 17-Apr-18

16 WMS MO-22-WMS-16-04 DDAC-000-1000 1000 H19.072 QUEEN'S KNIGHT II N/A 17-Apr-18

17 WMS MO-22-WMS-15-54 SC8E-000-1000 1000 H19.051
Dragon World - Sons of the 

Dragon
N/A 17-Apr-18

18 WMS MO-22-WMS-15-55 SC8C-000-1000 1000 H19.051
GAME OF DRAGONS - SONS OF 

THE DRAGON
N/A 17-Apr-18

19 WMS MO-22-WMS-16-07 SCFD-000-1000 1000 H19.053 REEL RICHES FORTUNE AGE N/A 17-Apr-18

20 WMS MO-22-WMS-17-04 DD7E-000-1010 1010 H19.072 FOREVER LUCK N/A 17-Apr-18

21 WMS MO-286-WMS-17-01 SDD3-000-1030 1030 H19.072 TROPICAL FISH N/A 17-Apr-18

22 WMS MO-22-WMS-16-31 SDD3-000-1020 1020 H19.072 TROPICAL FISH N/A 17-Apr-18

23 WMS MO-22-WMS-16-06 SCFE-000-1000 1000 H19.053 HIGH CLASS - REEL RICHES SCFE-000-1030 17-Apr-18



Recommended for Approval BMM Testlabs

Manufacturer Report Number ID Number Version Game Name Function

1 Aristocrat ATI11731KS 1.01-63807 GEN8 NuXia - Red Blade Game

2 Aristocrat ATI11741KS 1.01-66123 GEN8 NuXia - Green Blade Game



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 

Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 

Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Jeff Colyer, Governor 

 
 

 

Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendments 

 

February 16, 2018 

 

 

Item #/ (Description) 

Regulation 

Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference 

Staff 

Recommendation 

BH492 – Cali Lowball No KAR 112-108-6 / IC 210.070 Approval 

BH501 – Complimentaries No KAR 112-104-9 / IC 260.040 Approval 

BH508 – Check Signatures No IC 120.180 Approval 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 

Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 

Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 

Donald Brownlee, Executive Director Jeff Colyer, Governor 

 
Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendments 

 

February 16, 2018 

 

 

Item #/ (Description) 

Regulation 

Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference 

Staff 

Recommendation 

KS232 – “House Way Button”  

Fortune Pai Gow Poker 
No 

KAR 112-108-4/ Fortune Pai Gow 

Poker Section 1  
Approval 

KS245 – Electronic Table Games No KAR 112-107-3 / Slots Section 13 Approval 

 

 

 
 

 

 



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 

Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 

Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Jeff Colyer, Governor 

 
 

 

Hollywood Casino Internal Control Amendments 

 

February 16, 2018 

 

 

Item #/ (Description) 
Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference 

Staff 

Recommendation 

HW127 – Purchasing Manager No KAR 112-104-2 / Job Descriptions Approval 

HW128 – Table Games Director No KAR 112-104-2 / Job Descriptions Approval 

HW130 – Poker  No Chapter D: Poker Approval 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 

 

Page 1 of 2 

 
STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE OF MEETING: February 16, 2018 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Disciplinary Review Board Summary Proceeding Orders for:  

2017-2012 Kansas Star Casino, LLC 
2018-2001 Stephen Kent Hyle 

  
PRESENTER:  None – Consent Agenda 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY: Pursuant to K.A.R. 112-114-1 et seq., the Kansas Racing and Gaming 
Commission’s Disciplinary Review Board (DRB) considered potential gaming regulation 
violations by gaming facility manager Kansas Star Casino, LLC (Kansas Star Casino) and licensee 
Stephen Kent Hyle. A Summary Proceeding Order and Notice of Hearing and Right to Waive 
(Summary Proceeding Order) was issued to each. 
 
2017-2012 Kansas Star Casino, LLC 
 
 In June 2017, the KRGC discovered that Kansas Star Casino had implemented 
unapproved and uncertified gaming equipment, a house way button, for use on pai gow poker 
table games. Kansas Star Casino had been using the unapproved house way button since June 
2015. Prior to the KRGC’s discovery, the house way button and the required associated internal 
controls had never been submitted to the KRGC for inspection or approval. Because no internal 
controls existed, pai gow poker dealers were inconsistently trained and inconsistently used the 
house way button, which resulted in some patrons winning wagers they otherwise would not 
have. Additionally, at no time did any of Kansas Star Casino’s key gaming employees notify the 
KRGC that Kansas Star Casino had implemented unapproved and uncertified gaming 
equipment. Kansas Star Casino was ordered to pay a $10,000 fine. Kansas Star Casino has 
stipulated to the above facts, waived the right to a hearing, and paid the fine. Kansas Star 
Casino additionally submitted a written response entitled “Management Response.” See 
attached Summary Proceeding Order, Hearing Waiver, and Kansas Star Casino’s Management 
Response. 
 
2018-2001 Stephen Kent Hyle 
 
 On June 17, 2017, Stephen Hyle, a security officer, was on duty at Kansas Star Casino. 
During his shift, Mr. Hyle took two $5.00 gaming chips that had been turned in to casino 
security as lost and found and placed them in his pocket. When confronted about the missing 
gaming chips, Mr. Hyle admitted that he took the chips due to a “severe lack of judgment.” The 
DRB ordered that Mr. Hyle’s gaming license be revoked. Mr. Hyle has stipulated to the above 



Staff Agenda Memorandum January 27, 2017 Page 2 

Page 2 of 2 

facts and waived the right to a hearing. See attached Summary Proceeding Order and Hearing 
Waiver. 
 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED: Accept the Hearing Waivers filed by Kansas 
Star Casino, LLC and Stephen Hyle and uphold the DRB’s Summary Proceeding Orders issued in 
KRGC Cases No. 2017-2012 and 2018-2001. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends the Commission accept the Hearing Waivers 
filed by Kansas Star Casino, LLC and Stephen Hyle and uphold the DRB’s findings of fact, 
conclusions of law, and sanctions issued in KRGC Cases No. 2017-2012 and 2018-2001. 
 







































































 
 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 

REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

FEBRUARY 16, 2018 

 

BY: Diane Giardine 

1) For the month of January 2018, BHCR experienced an increase in Total Gaming Revenue 

of 3.42% over prior year January 2017.  Total Slot revenue was up 3.21% while Table 

Games revenue was up 4.63%.   

 

 

Upcoming Promotions & Events 

 Home Sweet Home – Home Improvement Prizes and Mortgage/Rent Giveaways 

 Slot Tournaments 

 Earn and Win Free Play and Prizes 

 Hot Seats 

 Free Spin Promotions 

 Stay & Play Hotel Packages 

 Birthday Parties 

 

Upcoming Entertainment & Events  

 Tanya Tucker at United Wireless Arena, March 3, 2018 

 Jeff Dunham Passively Aggressive at United Wireless Arena, April 6, 2018 

 Gaither Vocal Band at United Wireless Arena, April 7, 2018 

 Skillet for King and Country at United Wireless Arena, April 13, 2018 

 Rain – A Tribute to the Beatles at United Wireless Arena, April 25, 2018 

 



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 

Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 

Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Jeff Colyer, Governor 

 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 

         

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         

  January  January  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 

  2018  2017  2018  2017 

         

Electronic gaming machines  

       
2,766,296.74   

     
2,680,316.03   

     
20,127,584.62   

     
20,297,871.70  

         

Table games  

          
496,787.50   

        
474,804.50   

       
2,910,669.27   

       
2,906,921.00  

         

Other #  

                     
13.81   

                  
42.86   

               
5,735.13   

               
4,884.68  

         
Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue  

       
3,263,098.05   

     
3,155,163.39   

     
23,043,989.02   

     
23,209,677.38  

         

State Share 22%  

          
717,881.57   

        
694,135.95   

       
5,069,677.58   

       
5,106,129.02  

         

Local Share 3%  

             
97,892.94   

          
94,654.90   

          
691,319.67   

          
696,290.32  

         

Problem Gambling Share 2%  

             
65,261.96   

          
63,103.27   

          
460,879.78   

          
464,193.55  

         

Casino Share 73%  

       
2,382,061.58   

     
2,303,269.27   

     
16,822,111.98   

     
16,943,064.49  

         

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.   

         

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.       
 



KANSAS STAR CASINO 

REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

February 16, 2018 

BY: Rick Goldstein –Assistant General Manager 

 

Operational Notes 

 January admissions up 6.5% from January 2017. 

Past Arena Events 

 December 21 - $120,000 Progressive Payday 

 December 29 – 2017 Cadillac ATS Giveaway 

 January 27 – 38 Special 

 February 10 – Rick Springfield 

Upcoming Events 

 February 16 – Asian Variety Show 

 March 10 – USA Kids Wrestling 

 March 17 – Collective Soul 

 April 7 – Evolution Fighting Championship 

 April 14 – Jeff Foxworthy 

January Revenue #’s 

 Total Gross Gaming Revenue up 6.6% from January 2017. 

 Slot Coin-In (Handle) up 3.9% from January 2017. 

 Slot hold (gross) up 0.33 pts to January 2017. 

 Table Game drop down 3.8% from January 2017. 

 Table Game hold is up 1.4 pts vs. January 2017. 

 Poker Room revenue down 22.8% from January 2017.  
 



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 

Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 

Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Jeff Colyer, Governor 

 

KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT 

         

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         

  January  January  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 

  2018  2017  2018  2017 

         

Electronic gaming machines  

     
12,113,200.26   

  
11,408,557.95   

     
88,866,136.41   

     
85,905,862.78  

         

Table games  

       
2,129,919.44   

     
2,121,916.10   

     
15,149,418.97   

     
15,620,773.76  

         

Other #  

                     
18.87   

                  
76.30   

             
11,826.95   

             
15,184.94  

         
Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue  

     
14,243,138.57   

  
13,530,550.35   

  
104,027,382.33   

  
101,541,821.48  

         

State Share 22% (Tier 1)**  

       
3,133,490.49   

     
2,976,721.08   

     
22,886,024.11   

     
22,339,200.73  

         

State Share 2% marginal (Tier 2)**  

                            
-     

                         
-     

                            
-     

               
2,402.53  

         

Local Share 3%  

          
427,294.16   

        
405,916.51   

       
3,120,821.47   

       
3,046,254.64  

         

Problem Gambling Share 2%  

          
284,862.77   

        
270,611.01   

       
2,080,547.65   

       
2,030,836.43  

         

Casino Share  73%  

     
10,397,491.16   

     
9,877,301.76   

     
75,939,989.10   

     
74,123,127.15  

         

 

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

         

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
 



HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

 THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
February 16, 2018 

 
BY: RICK SKINNER – VICE PRESIDENT & GENERAL MANAGER 

 
January 2018 

Total Gaming Revenue for January 2018 was $11.2M which was a decrease of $202K, or 1.8%, 
compared to January of 2017.  
 
Slot Revenue was $9.9M which was an increase of $86K, or just less than one percent above 
prior year. 
 
Table Games Revenue was $1.3M, which was a decrease of $288K, or 18.1% below last year.  
 
The month was primarily driven by our direct mail programming featuring weekend bonus free 
play offers.  Our Play Earn and Get promotion began on January 1st where customers can earn 
rewards for redemption in February.  Additionally, our Marquee Millionaire promotion began 
on January 15th, where one lucky winner goes to Las Vegas for the chance to win one million 
dollars.  Overall January was a tougher month for us than recent trends of the 4th quarter, as 
significant winter weather and bitter cold impacted visitation.   
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 

Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 

Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Jeff Colyer, Governor 

 

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT 

         

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         

  January  January  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 

  2018  2017  2018  2017 

         

Electronic gaming machines  

     
9,891,817.34   

     
9,806,035.07   

     
74,318,068.80   

     
71,253,404.30  

         

Table games  

     
1,302,472.30   

     
1,590,194.73   

     
10,331,828.24   

     
11,155,361.67  

         

Other #  

                  
47.00   

                
192.35   

             
16,714.62   

             
14,431.33  

         

Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue  

  
11,194,336.64   

  
11,396,422.15   

     
84,666,611.66   

     
82,423,197.30  

         

State Share 22%  

     
2,462,754.06   

     
2,507,212.87   

     
18,626,654.57   

     
18,133,103.41  

         

Local Share 3%  

        
335,830.10   

        
341,892.66   

       
2,539,998.35   

       
2,472,695.92  

         

Problem Gambling Share 2%  

        
223,886.73   

        
227,928.44   

       
1,693,332.23   

       
1,648,463.95  

         

Casino Share 73%  

     
8,171,865.75   

     
8,319,388.17   

     
61,806,626.51   

     
60,168,934.03  

         

         

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.   

         

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.       
 



KANSAS CROSSING CASINO + HOTEL 

REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

February 16, 2017 

 

BY: Doug Fisher 

 

Compared to December, in January Kansas Crossing Casino experienced; 

   

 1% increase in Net Slot Win 

 20% decrease in Net Table Win 

 3% overall decrease in in Net Gaming Revenue 

 

Promotions + Events 

 

 January 

o 5th – Barrel of Bucks; All DynaMYte Club Members received an envelope that      

         contained up to $1,000 in Cash 

o 13th and 20th – Cast Iron Skillet Giveaway 

o 27th – Winter Wheels; Top prize was a Dodge Durango.  

 February 

o 10th - Biathlon Blackjack Tournament 

o 18th – 18x Slot Points  

o 23rd – Barrel of Bucks 

o 24th – “Curling for Cash”  

o Every Wednesday – Camp 49 Slot Tournament 

 

The Corral Stage 

 

 Prior Events 

o January 19th – Comedians - John Bush and Dwayne Clark 

o January 27th – Country Music Star - Logan Mize 

o February 3rd – Winter Dance Party - A tribute to Buddy Holly, Ritchie Valens, and  

                                  The Big Bopper 

 Upcoming Events 

o February 17th – Comedians Willie Farrell and Andy Hartley 

o February 23rd – Classic Rock Experience 

o March 3rd – Country/Southern Rock/Hip Hop Artists - The LACS.                         



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 

Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 

Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Jeff Colyer, Governor 

 

KANSAS CROSSING CASINO & RESORT 

         

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         

  January  January  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 

  2018  2017  2018  2017 

         

Electronic gaming machines         2,379,157.28                            -          15,407,904.90                               -    

         

Table games            227,562.00                            -            1,795,159.00                               -    

         

Other #                       55.00                            -                    2,424.75                               -    

         

Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue         2,606,774.28                            -          17,205,488.65                               -    

         

State Share 22%            573,490.34                            -            3,785,207.50                               -    

         

Local Share 3%               78,203.23                            -               516,164.66                               -    

         

Problem Gambling Share 2%               52,135.49                            -               344,109.77                               -    

         

Casino Share 73%         1,902,945.22                            -          12,560,006.71                               -    

         

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.   

         

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.       
 



 
  

 
 

 
                        

 
 

 
 

 
02.14.2018 

62.3%
37.7%

VEP Gender

Male

Female

65.8%

34.2%

Exclusion Period

2-Year

Lifetime

0.2% 1.0% 2.4%

15.1%

48.7%

1.7%
9.0%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

NW NC NE SW SC SE Other

Lottery Region

0.0%
4.0%

21.1%

27.4% 27.2%

15.1%

5.2%

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older

Age of VEP

2 2 2 1 1 1 2
0

4
2

0 1

6
4 3

5
3 4

0
3 2 2

4
7

23
20

26

16
19 19 20

27 26
29

19

25

37

26
22

17
20

24
28 27 28 27

29

24

38

27

34

20
24

18
20

25 25

15

28

23

16

31

22

17

25
21 20

18
20

27
25 25

23

31
33

27

16

25
23 22

17

29

16
18

34

13

28

33

19
21 20

15

31
27 27

24
22

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

VEP Enrollments by Year

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Voluntary Exclusion Program  
January 2010 – January 2018 

Amended Version  

Voluntary Exclusions = 1799 
Violation Incidents = 205 (168 individuals) 

 

African Am.
9.7%

Asian/P.I.
18.0%

Caucasian
57.5%

Lat/His
12.8%

Native Am.
0.44%

Other
1.7%

Ethnicity



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 

Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 

Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Jeff Colyer, Governor 

 

 

Revenue Source Boot Hill Casino Kansas Star Casino Hollywood Casino Kansas Crossing Casino Total All Casinos 

EGM 2,766,297$            12,113,200$              9,891,817$              2,379,157$                         27,150,472$              

Table Games 496,788                  2,129,919                   1,302,472                 227,562                               4,156,741                   

Other # 14                             19                                 47                               55                                          135                               

Total 3,263,098$            14,243,139$             11,194,337$           2,606,774$                        31,307,348$             

Fiscal Year Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos

2010 20,663,987$          -$                                  -$                                -$                                          20,663,987$              

2011 40,055,280            -                                    -                                  -                                             40,055,280                

2012 43,886,501            98,855,928                54,622,687              -                                             197,365,116              

2013 43,353,504            192,187,166              124,993,721            -                                             360,534,391              

2014 39,906,275            181,079,650              132,036,392            -                                             353,022,317              

2015 40,513,186            181,754,051              142,759,065            -                                             365,026,302              

2016 38,937,088            181,600,677              143,833,330            -                                             364,371,095              

2017 40,222,932            178,105,968              144,582,037            8,206,260                           371,117,197              

2018 23,043,989            104,027,382              84,666,612              17,205,489                         228,943,472              

Total Since Opening 330,582,742$       1,117,610,822$       827,493,844$         25,411,749$                      2,301,099,157$       

Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos

State of Kansas 5,069,678$            22,886,024$              18,626,655$            3,785,208$                         50,367,564$              

Local Governments 691,320                  3,120,821                   2,539,998                 516,165                               6,868,304                   

Problem Gambling and 

Addictions Fund 460,880                  2,080,548                   1,693,332                 344,110                               4,578,869                   

Casino Manager 16,822,112            75,939,989                61,806,627              12,560,007                         167,128,734              

Total 23,043,989$         104,027,382$           84,666,612$           17,205,489$                      228,943,472$           

Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos 

State of Kansas 72,728,203.24$    245,874,380.91$      182,048,645.61$    5,590,584.70$                   506,241,814.47$      

Local Governments 9,917,482.26         33,528,324.67          24,824,815.31        762,352.46                         69,032,974.70          

Problem Gambling and 

Addictions Fund 6,611,654.84         22,352,216.45          16,549,876.87        508,234.97                         46,021,983.13          

Casino Manager 241,325,401.67    815,855,900.30        604,070,505.87      18,550,576.51                   1,679,802,384.36    

Total 330,582,742.02$ 1,117,610,822.33$ 827,493,843.66$   25,411,748.65$                2,301,099,156.66$ 

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.

Cumulative Casino Gaming Revenue  for Month Ending January 31, 2018

Fund Distribution Since Opening

Fund Distribution FY 2018

Casino Gaming Revenue for Month Ending January 31, 2018

January 2018 Casino Financials



All Departments

DeptID All

All Funds Beg. Balance 4,227,066        Beg. Balance 315,957           Beg. Balance 15,326              Beg. Balance 69,292              

Revenue 2,721,225        Revenue 50,742              Revenue 1,377                Revenue 1,013                

Expenses 3,379,187        Expenses 97,561              Expenses 179                    Expenses 463                    

End Balance 3,569,104        End Balance 269,139           End Balance 16,523              End Balance 69,842              

Fund

BudgetUnit Grand Total

All Funding Sources

YTD FY2017 

ACTUALS

YTD FY2018 

ACTUALS
$    VARIANCE % VARIANCE

January 

FY2017 

ACTUALS

January 

FY2018 

ACTUALS

$    VARIANCE % VARIANCE
YTD FY2018 

BUDGET

YTD FY2018 

ACTUALS
$    VARIANCE %    VARIANCE

51000 Payroll 2,599,084 2,918,378 319,294 12% 377,026 407,198 30,172 8% 3,709,819 2,918,378 -791,441 -21%

10 Shrinkage 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% -104,123 0 104,123 -100%

Net Salaries and Wages 2,599,084 2,918,378 319,294 12% 377,026 407,198 30,172 8% 3,605,696 2,918,378 -687,318 -19%

52000 Communication 47,723 42,151 -5,571 -12% 12,451 6,321 -6,130 -49% 49,700 42,151 -7,549 -15%

52100 Freight and Express 1,460 1,220 -240 -16% 21 0 -21 -100% 788 1,220 432 55%

52200 Printing and Advertising 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 846 0 -846 -100%

52300 Rents 156,420 162,089 5,670 4% 49,991 50,647 657 1% 140,671 162,089 21,419 15%

52400 Repair/Servicing/Mainten 8,459 15,990 7,531 89% 1,044 273 -771 -74% 32,496 15,990 -16,506 -51%

52510 InState Travel and Subsistence 41,672 22,085 -19,587 -47% 7,458 1,502 -5,956 -80% 48,034 22,085 -25,949 -54%

52520 Out of State Travel and Subsistence 13,697 25,757 12,060 88% 2,508 0 -2,508 -100% 40,419 25,757 -14,662 -36%

52530 International Travel and Subsistence 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%

52600 Fees-Other Services 195,087 189,936 -5,151 -3% 33,065 45,057 11,992 36% 189,393 189,936 542 0%

52700 Fee-Professional Services 3,588 6,732 3,144 88% 695 0 -695 -100% 75,658 6,732 -68,926 -91%

52900 Other Contractual Services 4,817 3,898 -919 -19% 358 234 -124 -35% 8,571 3,898 -4,673 -55%

Subtotal Contractual Services 472,922 469,859 -3,063 -1% 107,589 104,034 -3,555 -3% 586,576 469,859 -116,717 -20%

53200 Food for Human Consumption 0 56 56 0% 0 48 48 0% 0 56 56 0%

53400 Maint Constr Material Supply 2,458 362 -2,096 -85% 0 23 23 0% 2,042 362 -1,680 -82%

53500 Vehicle Part Supply Accessory 3,846 3,917 72 2% 978 1,145 166 17% 15,665 3,917 -11,748 -75%

53600 Pro Science Supply Material 371 556 184 50% 0 0 0 0% 15,610 556 -15,054 -96%

53700 Office and Data Supplies 24,071 9,686 -14,385 -60% 2,884 2,256 -628 -22% 43,808 9,686 -34,123 -78%

53900 Other Supplies and Materials 19,474 8,381 -11,093 -57% 2,309 220 -2,089 -90% 4,757 8,381 3,624 76%

Subtotal Commodities 50,220 22,957 -27,262 -54% 6,171 3,692 -2,479 -40% 81,883 22,957 -58,925 -72%

54000 TOTAL Capital Outlay 137,309 3,611 -133,698 -97% 1,301 377 -924 -71% 76,008 3,611 -72,398 -95%

55960 Vol Retirement Incentive 523 0 -523 -100% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%

56000 Debt Service - Principal 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%

56100 Payments for Interest and Service 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%

Subtotal VRIP and Debt Service 523 0 -523 -100% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%

Grand Total 3,260,057 3,414,805 154,748 5% 492,088 515,301 23,214 5% 4,350,163 3,414,805 -935,358 -22%

Cash Fund Balances as of January 31, 2018

ELARF Backgrounds Illegal Gambling Racing

*This report has not been audited by the State of Kansas and is intended solely for the use of the Executive Director of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.






